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MEDICAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN

Dated: 11.05.2016

AMENDMENT No. – I

Project Name: Tender for “Construction of 100 student intake Medical College with Residential
Blocks as per MCI Guidelines with other facilities at district Pali, Rajasthan”.

Tender No. HSCC/Pali/PG-II/PKG-I/2016, dated: 30.04.2016

Reply to Pre Bid Queries raised by bidders during pre -bid meeting held on 10.05.2016 at HSCC, Head Office, Noida

S.No. Bidders Queries Reply

1. PQ, NIT Volume – I Page No. 27 Clause No. 5; Approvals required :
All municipal bodies – please confirm which kind of municipal bodies
approval required? Further occupancy certificate should be
responsibilities of the Employer, please confirm.

Approvals as applicable and stipulated in
tender shall be requires to obtain.

2. Please confirm the tax structure of the project state i.e labour & Welfare
Cess, WCT, VAT etc.

Shall be as per tender condition.

3. GCC clause no. 10 CC price escalation for cement and steel should be
allowed, please confirm.

Clause 10CC is not applicable. No escalation
whatsoever is applicable (Clause 10CC,
10CA and 10C are not applicable)

4. 10% mobilization advance should be paid to the successful bidder
against equal amount of BG, please confirm.

Mobilization advance is not payable.

5. Settlement of Disputes & Arbitration: It should be allowed as per
Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1972 and their amendments.

Shall be as per tender condition.
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6. Please clarify the refund of Performance Bank Guarantee and Security
Deposit, when it should be released?

Shall be as per tender condition.

7. Please confirm building should be GRIHA rated or IGBC should be
allowed?

Shall be as per tender condition.

8. Request you to kindly accept General Solvency Certificate issued by the
Client.

As per Form T-1’B (Solvency Certificate) of
Vol.-I (NIT/PQ) have given in tender
document.

9. Kindly provide Soft Copy of BOQ in excel. Already provided on website.

10. Kindly provide soft copy of drawings in Autocad format. Already provided on website in pdf.

11. You are requested to extend Bid due date at least by 3 weeks as there is
lots of work in services and it services and it will take time to get the
quotations.

No Extension, tender condition shall prevail.

12. Please provide manufacturer’s list of LAN work in electrical. Pls. refer Annexure – I is enclosed.

13. Items covered under Electrical work based on Rajasthan PWD shall be measured accordingly.

All other terms & Conditions of the Tender shall remain unchanged.

Prospective bidders are advised to regularly scan through HSCC e-tender portal http://www.tenderwizard.com/HSCC as
corrigendum/amendments etc., if any, will be notified on this portal only and separate advertisement will not be made for this.

(- Sd -)

Chief General Manager (PG-II),
HSCC (India) Limited (Executing Agency)

For and on behalf of Medical Education Department, Govt. of Rajasthan



ANNEXURE- I

List of approved makes for IT Work

Sr.
No. ITEM MAKE

1. Network Switch and NMS HP/Cisco/Juniper/Brocade

2. Wireless Access Controller HP/Cisco/Ruckus/Aruba

3. Wireless Access Point HP/Cisco/Ruckus/Aruba

4. Firewall Cyberoam/Fortinet/Sophos/Juniper

5.

U/FTP Components(Passive
devices for LAN)- Cat 6A
U/FTP, Wall Plate 1 Port/2 Port,
Power Cat6A  Data Gate Jack,
Cat 6A Patch Cord
S/FTP,GANG Box, 24 Port Patch
Panel CAT-6A

Molex/Systimax/Panduit

6.

Optical Fibre Cable
components (Passive devices
for LAN)- 12 port  MM/SM SC
LIU Fibre Panel, SC Pigtail
SM/MM, SC-LC
Multimode/SinglemodePatchcord
,6 core SM OS1 cable, 6 core
MM OM3 cable

Molex/Systimax/Panduit

7. Server Hardware HP/Dell/IBM

8. Network Rack Valrack/Rittal


